From:

To: submissions
Subject: Draft DCP chapters Submission
Date: Friday, 15 December 2017 6:14:09 PM

Attention general manager,
Submission regarding Draft DCP chapters (DCP 2014)
|'wish to submit an objection to variations made to Chaper D2 Residential accomodation and ancillary Development in rural zones.

There are no clear reasons or objectives given for the changes D2.7.1 Studios.

Given that our Council has invested a great deal of time for affordable housing, it appears odds with itself to then reduce the number of studios that can
be legally constructed on rural lands. Rural lots play a vital role in providing a mix of affordable housing that does not seem to be recognised by council.

The proposed variation by Council is not in step with the community needs and uses of rural land and will further restrict housing needs of the area

Therefore we request that the variation to D2.7.1 Studios revert to the original wording.
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£z Submission lodgement form

Trackng Code:2VLYL5BH

Form introduction

Use th's form to make a subm ss on regard ng a Deve opment App cat on (DA) or tems currenty on pub ¢ exhbton.

Currenty advert sed DAs are ava abe forvew ng at DAs on exhbton.

Other tems currenty on pub c exhbton are ava abe on the Pub ¢ Exhbton page of the webs te.
To subm t feedback to counc on a DA or other document currenty on exh bt on, comp ete ths form, provdng a of
the requ red nformat on. Your subm ss on may be typed n the e ectronc form or up oaded. You may a so choose to

up oad further nformat on that you be eve w supp ement your e ectron c subm ss on ( e. photos, p ans, etc.).

If your subm ss on s by grounds of an object on, any grounds of object on must be c eary stated and shoud not nc ude
references of a persona nature.

Subm ss ons may be made ava ab e to the app cant and the pub ¢ —ths nc udes pub cat on on counc s webs te.
P ease ensure orgna s gnatures are not nc uded on any subm ss ons.

Political Donations and Gifts

If you have made a reportab e po tca donaton or gft nthe ast two years, youw need to comp ete the D sc osure of
Po tca Donatons & G fts sect on of the form.

P ease note that, f such a po tca donat on or g ft has been made, fa ure to comp ete ths sect on s an offence under
the Env ronmenta P annng and Assessment Act 1979.

Privacy Policy
The nformat on you provde w be used to cons der your subm ss on. The ntended rec p ents of the persona
nformat on you prov de may nc ude off cers wthn Counc , Counc ors and the pub c. The suppy of ths nformaton s

vo untary. Objectors may reman anonymous f you so choose, however shoud you need to substant ate your object on,
anonymous object ons may be gven ess (or no) we ght n the overa cons derat on of the app cat on.

Applicant details

Applicant type
P ease se ect an opt on: *

Ind v dua # Organsat on / Communty Group

Applicant name and contact

Note: Subm ssons w be made pub ¢ n accordance w th GIPA Regu at ons, nc ud ng both the substance and the
dent ty of the objector. If your c rcumstances requ re that your dent ty needs to reman confdenta pease ¢ ck
be ow.



|: P ease keep my dentty confdenta

F rst name * Last name *

Contact number * Ema *

Organ sat on name *

Poston norgansaton*

Applicant address
Address Lne 1

Address L ne 2

Suburb State Postcode

.
£

Submission details

Submission
I am mak ng a subm ss on for: *

' Deve opment app cat on ® . Other tem currenty on exhbton

Exhbton descrpton *

Var ous Draft Chapters of Byron Deve opment C

Property address

Where the exhibition relates to a specific property please provide address details



Address Lne 1
Address L ne 2

Suburb

Political donations and gifts disclosure

If you are mak ng a subm ss on you may be requ red to odge, now or poss by n the future, a “Po tca Donat ons and
G fts D sc osure Statement”. It s your respons b ty to ensure you meet your ob gat ons to d sc ose reportabe po tca
donat ons and g fts. A fa ure to meet your ob gat ons s an offence the penaty for whch can nc ude s gnfcant f nes
and/or mprsonment. A gude ne prov d ng deta ed nformat on on the d sc osure ob gatons s ava abe at
http://www.byron.nsw.gov.au/po t ca-donat ons or from Counc . Counc strongy urges you to read the Gude ne and
sat sfy yoursef that you are compy ng w th your d sc osure ob gat ons pror to odgng a submsson. A Po tca
Donat ons and G fts D sc osure Statements w be pub ¢ documents and a nformat on contaned nthem w be

ava ab e to the pub ¢ and government agenc es.

Dec arat on

I/ I have made a po tca gft or donat on ® | have NOT made a po tca gft or donat on

Submission

Submission

Notes:

1. Subm ssons w be made pub ¢ n accordance w th GIPA Regu at ons. Do not make offens ve, threaten ng,
defamatory or other nappropr ate comments n your subm ss on.

2. Do not nc ude any persona nformaton n your subm ss on that you do not want made pub c.
3. Your subm ss on can be e ther typed n the Subm sson fed be ow or up oaded as an attachment.

4. If you are object ng to a DA, you must prov de reasons why. These reasons w be cons dered by Counc n the
assessment of the DA.

Type of submsson *

® Object on ' Support ng [ Comments

Subm ss on

In the document tt ed, " Descrpt on & Rat ona e for Proposed Amendments to

Byron DCP 2014", the descr pt on of the proposed amendment for tem 8 does not ment on dua occupancy

deve opments wh ch are now part of the Byron LEP 2014 but dua occupanc es are ment oned n the actua change
to the DCP.

There s a probem w th ths amendment and ts descrpt on as both a prmary dwe ng and a dua occupancy may



be expanded houses and both the pr mary dwe ng and dua occupancy coud theoret ca y have a stud o and
secondary dwe ng as part of ther dwe ng. As the amendment s currenty worded ths woud m t the types of dua
occupanc es that coud be bu t.

Item 8 aso does not take nto cons derat on the Affordab e Hous ng SEPP wh ch a ows Group Homes (temporary
and permanent) n rura zones where a dwe ng s perm tted. Group Homes are often composed of mut pe bu d ngs
wh ch compose a s ng e res dent a accommodat on for the purposes of a Group Home. Group Homes a so often
have anc ary staff accommodat on bu d ngs.

The proposed amendment of the DCP seems to underm ne Counc attempts to expand the stock of affordab e
hous ng n the Shre.

It potent a y restr cts the affordab e hous ng opt ons ava ab e on rura propert es.

Ex st ng deve opment contro s protect agrcutura and vaues and the scenc and character va ue of the and.

My proposed amendment to Item s x s to rep ace the term property w th dwe ng. Ths woud mean the tota
number of res denta bu dngs woud be mts to s x per dwe ng not s x per property. It shoud aso be amended to
a ow one stud o per dwe ng not one stud o per property.

Item 8 shoud be amended as fo ows:

Descr pt on of Proposed Amendment:
Introduct on of pannng contro s that seek to mt the tota number
of resdenta bu dngs to s x (6) per rura dwe ng. Ths woud
enab e a rura property dwe ng to potent a y accommodate an expanded
house (compr sed of four bu d ngs), a secondary dwe ng
(comprsed of asnge bu dng) and a rura studo (s nge bu dng).

It shou d be noted that th's prescrpt ve measure woud not appy to
mut pe occupancy and communty tte deve opment, rura workers
dwe ngs, farm bu d ngs, sheds and other structures meant for rura
actvtes.
*Where more than s x (6) res denta bu d ngs are proposed, the
contro s woud requ re app cants to demonstrate that there s a
need for more than s x (6) bu d ngs and that the rura character and
rura env ronment w not be adversey affected by over
deve opment.
*Typograph ca change to rura Expanded House contros to c eary
spec fy that an expanded house s to be comprsed of a man
bu d ng and a max mum of three outbu d ngs.
Amendment to rura Stud os contro s to spec fy that stud os are

m ted to one per dwe ng, or n the case of mut p e occupancy and
communty tte deve opment, one per dwe ng. (Note: Ths
proposed amendment s cons stent w th the ex st ng prov s ons of
Byron DCP 2010).

The above amendment wou d not restr ct affordab e hous ng deve opment n rura zones, part cu ary deve opment
assoc ated w th dua occupanc es and group homes.

Counc has a po cy of not pursu ng enforcement act on for unauthor sed dwe ngs nrura areas. The ony possbe
way that many of these unauthor sed dwe ngs w ever be regu arsed s as dua occupanc es, expanded dwe ngs,
secondary dwe ngs or stud os. Counc shoud not be shutt ng down ths poss b ty wth ths amendment and

bas ca y eav ng hundreds of tenants n sub-standard accommodat on w th no r ghts.

| have to repeat the Counc shoud not be mak ng amendment to the DCP that w m t the ab ty of andowners to
bu d more affordab e hous ng. An amendment of that nature fy's n the face of the hous ng affordab ty crss ths
communty s fac ng.

An addt ona tem shoud be nc uded nthe DCP amendment ca ed Item 13. It shoud state:

Reason for Proposed Amendment:

*To m nm se the nsta at on of acoust ¢ barrers n roadways for prvate
deve opments fo ow ng ncreased requests from deve opers to

nsta acoustc barrers w th n adjo n ng road reserves. The

acoust ¢ barrers are requ red to ensure the deve opments meet

No se reduct on requ rements.

Descr pt on of Proposed Amendment:



«Amendment to Buffers and m nm s ng and use conf cts prov s ons to ensure that
acoust ¢ barrers and assoc ated nfrastructure are to be conta ned
w th n the deve opment that they are serv ¢ ng.

Just as e ectrca transformers shoud be ocated n the deve opment they are serv ¢ ng so to shoud acoustc
buffers. The pub ¢ shoud to have to gve up and n road reserves that ony benef ts deve opers and not the Byron

communty.

A s m ar amendment shoud a so be cons dered to ensure that open stormwater drans are aso nc uded n the
deve opment they are serv ¢ ng and not n adjo n ng road reserves.

Attachment
Total maximum upload of 20MB

Lodgement
By lodging this submission:

1. | take fu respons b ty for the content of the subm ss on, nc ud ng any comments that may be offens ve,
threaten ng, defamatory or nappropr ate.

2. | am aware that the subm ss on may be made pub ¢ n accordance w th GIPA Regu at ons, nc ud ng both the
substance and the dentty of the person mak ng the subm ss on.



From:
To: council

Cc: submissions
Subject: Submission in relation to Draft Amendments to Byron Development Control Plan 2014
Date: Friday, 15 December 2017 1:39:54 PM

To whom it may concern,

Please accept this email as a submission in relation to the currently exhibited
changes to Byron Development Control Plan 2014:

The description of the proposed changes lists tem 8 as “Amendment to rural
‘Studios’ controls to specify that studios are limited to one per property, or in the
case of multiple occupancy and community title development, one per
dwelling. (Note: This proposed amendment is consistent with the existing
provisions of Byron DCP 2010).”

| have a number of clients who own rural properties with dual occupancy
developments approved within them. Many of them are interested in having a
studio building associated with each dwelling. The draft amendment would not
allow this to happen.

It is logical that if one studio per dwelling is permitted in a multiple occupancy,
it should also be available in a dual occupancy?

Many households have a need for a workspace that is external to the main
dwelling building. Working from a home studio is becoming more and more
popular in the Byron Shire, particularly as the NBN is rolled out. Working from
home is recognised by the State and Federal Government in future planning,
with benefits to transport services and family structures.

The current amendment is very restrictive in a dual occupancy situation and
does not seem to align the increasing demand for studios.

A good planning outcome would be to allow studios for each approved
dwelling within a rural allotment, whether that be in a single dwelling, multiple
occupancy or dual occupancy arrangement.



From:

To: submissions

Subject: Submission re draft Chapter 8, DCP 2014 - Public Art
Date: Thursday, 14 December 2017 9:05:18 PM
Attachments: Submission relating to Draft Ch 8.docx

General Manager

Please find attached my submission relating to the above.

Kind regards



Submission relating to Draft Ch 8, Public Art, Byron Shire Development Control Plan

2014

[ object to the proposed amendment on the following grounds:

1. The amendment has been proposed at a time when Council’s Public Art Policy and
Guidelines are under review.

2. Nojustification for the proposed amendment has been provided by Council

3. The proposed amendment allows developers to escape commissioning and
displaying public art in their development, thereby devaluing public art as an
essential component of significant developments

4. The proposed amendment does nothing to address the unfair and regressive nature
of the Developer Contribution as it applies to public art

5. No method of valuing the cost of a work/s of public art is outlined, or referred to, in

the draft chapter

1. Review of public art policy

This review, which may change policy and impact on development controls, has not yet
been finalized. The review should generate a number of other changes that impact on the
Development Control Plan. Amendments to the plan including this proposed amendment,

should be held over until the underlying policy is finalized.

2. Lack of justification

The reason given for the proposed amendment simply restates the amendment. It provides
no justification for the proposal to allow developers to make financial contributions in lieu
of public art.

The reason given for the proposal also provides no information about how Council might
use any funds raised; where, how, when. Byron Shire Council has a poor record of spending
on public art works, and limited capacity internally to initiate and manage the

commissioning of works that might be funded through such an arrangement.



3. De-valuing of public art

The intent of any development-related public art is to add to that development’s aesthetics,
and to provide a benefit for the public. Requiring developers to install public art also aims
to encourage them to consider the intent and form of such art during early stages of
planning, so that the artwork is integral rather than tacked-on at the end or merely
decorative. Allowing developers to contribute funds in lieu is an easy way out for both the
developer and Council, and devalues the contribution that public art makes to our built

environment.

4. Unfair and regressive nature of the Developer Contribution as it applies to public
art

The minimum contribution for public art is set at 2.0 percent for developments with an
estimated value of $1 million or more, capped at $25,000. So, a development costing $10
million is required to allocate only 0.25 percent to pubic art, compared with the 2.0 percent
applying to the $1 million development. This makes the developer contribution regressive,
rather than linear or progressive, which is inconsistent with other forms of taxation.

The maximum of $25,000 would buy a minuscule work of good quality (consider what was
achieved in the Elysium project Lawson Lane, Byron Bay in 2017 for a reported $120,000,
excluding the significant value of time donated by curators, artists, engineers,
tradespeople).

Alinear or progressive developer contribution would assist in raising the standard of

public art in private developments.

5. Method for costing public art
The DCP does not identify how the public art component of a development is to be costed,

or how such costing would be verified. This potentially allows developers to cut corners.



From:

To: submissions
Subject: submission Various Draft Chapters of Byron Development Control Plan (DCP) 2014
Date: Friday, 15 December 2017 5:50:04 PM

Dear General Manager,
Subject; Various Draft Chapters of Byron Development Control Plan (DCP) 2014

The Group wish to submit an objection to variations made to Chaper D2 Residential accomodation and ancillary Development in
rural zones.

There are no clear reasons or objectives given for the changes D2.7.1 Studios.
Given that our Council has invested a great deal of time for affordable housing It appears schizophrenic to then reduce the number of studios that can be

legally constructed.

The Group are concerned that the proposed variation by Council is not in step with the community needs and uses of rural land.
Therefore we request that the variation to D2.7.1 Studios revert to the original wording

regards





